
Appointment 

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX] 

Sent: 2/18/2020 10:46:23 AM 
To: Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 lb-Fred Jackson] 

Subject: 

Location: 

Start: 2/20/2020 4:00:00 PM 
End: 2/20/2020 5:00:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

please call in to this 

From: Christina Erwin 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 10:44 AM 
To: Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); John Pehrson (pehrsonjr@cdmsmith.com); Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com); Heidi Rous; Anitra Rice; Jeff Caton; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Mindala 
Wilcox; IBECproject 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti 
Subject: IBEC AQ/GHG/Energy 
When: Thursday, February 20, 2020 4:00 PM-5:00 PM. 

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Meeting number (access code) 

Join by phone 
Tap to call in from a mobile device (attendees only) 

Join from a video conferencin 
Dia 
Yo ter your meeting number. 



If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to 
start the meeting. 

Need he Ip? Go to .h.tJP.J/.h.'.'?.lJ?.:.~Y§?J?.f.?!.:.f~.9.0 


